Clement & Murph;j

PLL

February 18, 2025

By Hand Delivery and Electronic Filing

Scott S. Harris

Clerk of Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Chevron USA Inc., et al. v. Plaquemines Parish, et al., No. 24-813
Dear Mr. Harris:

Through a series of filings on February 5, 10, and 11, 2025, all respondents waived
their right to respond to the petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case.
The petition was accordingly distributed on February 12 for Conference on February 28,
which falls before the current March 3 deadline for briefs amici curiae in support of the
petition.

On behalf of petitioners, I write to inform the Court that the Chamber of Commerce
of the United States of America and the National Association of Manufacturers; two former
Chairmen of the Joint Chiefs of Staff; and the American Petroleum Institute and American
Fuel & Petrochemical Manufacturers intend to file briefs amici curiae in support of the
petition. Unless the Court alters their deadline by calling for a response to the petition
before March 3, 2025, these amici intend to file their briefs by that date. Petitioners
respectfully request that this letter be circulated with the petition for a writ of certiorari.

Sincerely,

T

Paul D. Clement

cc: Counsel of Record

706 Duke Street » Alexandria, VA 22314
202.742.8900 « www.clementmurphy.com



